SAN FRANCISCO ) FIRE DEPARTMENT
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark Corso, Finance, San Francisco Fire Department
DATE: June 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept and Expend Resolution for Grant

GRANT TITLE: Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program FY2022

Attached please find the original and one copy of each of the following:
X Proposed grant resolution

X Grant information form, including disability checklist

X Grant budget

X Grant application

X Letter of Intent or grant award letter from funding agency

X Other (Explain): San Francisco Fire Commission Resolution 2023-05
requesting approval by the Board of Supervisors

Special Timeline Requirements: N/A

Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted ordinance:
Name: Mark Corso Phone: 558-3417
Interoffice Mail Address: 698 Second Street, San Francisco 94107

Certified copy required Yes [ ] No [X]

SFFD, 698 Second Street, San Francisco, CA 94107
Phone: 415-558-3400



	Special Timeline Requirements: N/A

